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From: Ilana Miller
To: Ashleigh Neill
Subject: FW: ]For Feedback: Draft Cabinet paper & Long list of agency nominations Due 8am Monday 11 March at the latest
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From: John Scott [DPMC] <John.Scott@dpmc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 3:25 PM
To: Ilana Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: For Feedback: Draft Cabinet paper & Long list of agency nominations Due 8am Monday 11 March at the latest
 
 
Can you add this to the list please

Thanks
 
John Scott
Advisor
Policy Advisory Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
 
M    021 0607 822
E    john.scott@dpmc.govt.nz
 

 
The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the
intended recipient only and is not necessarily the official view or
communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you
are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this
message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error,
please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.
 
 

From: Ilana Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:52 PM
To: ^MFE: Nadeine Dommisse <nadeine.dommisse@mfe.govt.nz>; ^MBIE: Paul Stocks <Paul.Stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; ^HUD: Pip Fox <pip.fox@hud.govt.nz>;
^DOC: Ruth Isaac <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; John Scott [DPMC] <John.Scott@dpmc.govt.nz>; Rebecca Beals <R.Beals@transport.govt.nz>; ^MPI: Julie Collins
<JulieR.Collins@mpi.govt.nz>; ^TeArawhiti: Warren Fraser <Warren.Fraser@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Barbara Tebbs <barbara.tebbs@tewaihanga.govt.nz>;
Amanda Moran <AMoran@linz.govt.nz>
Cc: Susan Hall <susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>; Jo Gascoigne <Jo.Gascoigne@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: ]For Feedback: Draft Cabinet paper & Long list of agency nominations Due 8am Monday 11 March at the latest
 

 
Kia ora koutou,
 

Please find attached the Draft Briefing and Cabinet paper for your review.  Feedback please by 8am Monday please so we can incorporate before
submitting to Ministers on Monday morning.
Please also find attached the list of nominations for the Fast track Advisory Panel that has come through agencies. 

Note: Some agencies are still underway with providing names (DOC & HUD) and some nominees have not yet been confirmed that they are willing
or available to be put forward.
We intend to put only nominees to Ministers who have consented for us to do this.
It would be useful for agencies to give feedback on their top preferred nominees from this list so that we put forward the short list of preferred
candidates to Ministers but also provide them with the longer list to chose from should they wish.

 
Ngā mihi
Ilana
 
Ilana Miller (She / Her)
Programme Director | Ringatohu Hōtaka

Mobile: 022 054 0469 |  Email: Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz  |  environment.govt.nz
 
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means my normal days of work are Monday to Thursday.
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